AYSO Region 10 Board Meeting Minutes

November 18, 2015

<u>In Attendance</u> – B. Adams, K. Callanan, B. Caseres, A. Dahle, B. Daniel, J. Daniel, D. Donatoni, J. Greenwood, M. Heinze, Jn. Jacobson, Jo. Jacobson, A. Kossoff, S. Lai, A. Lem, L. Manth, S. Mastan, N. McHugh, B. Merchant, M. Moore, W. Murdoch, B. Murdock, V. Nayebi, J. Nolan, B. O'Neil, A. Panetta, D. Potter, S. Shaul, A. Siegel, M. Toumaian, T. Vierra Lambert, C. Wong

Minutes – The minutes for the October meeting were approved.

<u>Treasurer's Report</u> – A budget meeting was scheduled to take place on December 14th.

<u>AYSO Camps & UK Report</u> – L. Manth noted that the UK trainers had only one more week left, and asked for feedback on their performance.

<u>KOH/QOH</u> – B. Daniel asked for volunteers to help with King and Queen of the Hill, and game times were set. Division Coordinators were reminded that they should be at the games to hand out awards.

<u>Youth Volunteer Report</u> – Jo. Jacobson reported that they had some volunteers for winter soccer coaching, and that they were working with the winter soccer coordinators.

<u>Photos</u> – Board photos were distributed.

<u>Area Playoffs</u> – B. Daniel asked the U10, U12, and U14 Coordinators to get their choices for Area playoffs to either W. Welch or L. Manth, and that the first round games would be in San Pedro on Jan. 9/10, and the 16/17th.

<u>Post Season Teams and Applications</u> – B. Daniel reported that the post-season coach meeting had been the previous Thursday, and that teams were being formed as quickly as possible.

<u>Post Season Practices</u> – K. Callanan reported that Highridge was closing on December 14th, and Howlett on the 18th. Open fields are Malaga, Pt. Vicente, Vista Grande, and Ladera Linda, and a sign-up list would be sent out shortly.

<u>Annual Banquet</u> – B. Daniel reminded everyone that the banquet would be on January 23, and asked for names of anyone who should be added to the guest list because of their exemplary service.

<u>PV Spring Select</u> – L. Manth reported that the league would start the weekend of February 20/21, going through April30/May 1 with breaks for Easter and Founders' Cup on April 23/24. Fees are increasing by \$25, and the referee deposit by \$50.

<u>Sportsmanship Awards</u> – B. Daniel reported that the sportsmanship winners would be announced on the website the next day, and that their pizza parties would be December 8/9/10.

<u>Winter Soccer</u> – A. Dahle and M. Heinze reported that they had received about 30 player forms and a few coach applications, including some out of area players. B. Daniel asked that brochures be given to all division coordinators, who should have their coaches give them to all of their players.

<u>Player Ratings</u> – Jn. Jacobson and D. Potter reported that all ratings had been turned in, and the information was being forwarded to the winter soccer coordinators.

<u>Area Report</u> – B. Daniel reported the news from the latest Area meeting. This included one of our GU16 teams advancing to Sectionals in Chino, and that National hadn't yet made a decision on the heading of balls by U9-U12s, or on the switch to calendar year age groups.

<u>Fields/PVPUSD/Water</u> – A. Kossoff reported that upper Ladera Linda was being closed on Dec 13th, opening up again in February.

<u>Referee Report</u> – A. Siegel reported on the referee class schedule for December and January, and noted that a new Referee Scheduling Coordinator would be needed as Dennis Sebenick was retiring.

<u>EXTRA</u> – K. Callanan reported that the last EXTRA games would be December 13th, with playoffs starting the last weekend of January.

<u>Division Reports</u> – Division Coordinators gave progress reports on their divisions, with the non-competitive divisions just finishing up their seasons, while playoffs were in progress for most of the others.